
 INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Bob Young, Council President 
 

FROM: Pam Serina, HR Manager 
 

DATE: June 5, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Executive Session Request to Review   
AFSCME City & AFSCME Dispatch Collective Bargaining Agreements 

  Ratified for the 3-Year Period of April 16, 2019 through April 15, 2022 
 
 
I am respectfully requesting Executive Session for the Council Meeting of Tuesday, June 25, 2019 
to discuss the two (2) collective bargaining contracts ratified by AFSCME City and AFSCME 
Dispatch for the period of April 16, 2019 through April 15, 2022. 
 
 
Thank you, 

Pam Serina 
Human Resources    
 
 
 

 


